



REFERRAL OF ADMINISTRATIVE INQUIRY BY CITY COUNCIL

Status of Collective Bargaining and Labour Relations

Date:	April 14, 2021
To:	Executive Committee
From:	City Council
Wards:	Ward: All

City Council Decision

City Council on April 7 and 8, 2021, referred Administrative Inquiry IA31.1 from Councillor Shelley Carroll, Ward 17, Don Valley North regarding the Status of Collective Bargaining and Labour Relations and Answer IA31.1a from the City Manager to the Executive Committee for consideration.

Summary

Councillor Shelley Carroll had submitted the following Administrative Inquiry:

"I am submitting this Administrative Inquiry under Municipal Code S27-61 to seek an update on collective bargaining and labour relations processes currently underway within the City of Toronto and its Agencies, Boards, and Commissions.

Specifically, I am requesting the following:

1. An update on the status of current negotiations underway by the City of Toronto and its Agencies, Boards, and Commissions, including the nature of negotiations and arbitrations.
2. The reporting process to Council on these processes, such that Council is kept abreast of parameter setting, negotiations, and settlement."